Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: D0034-02 Ringsend wwdl application

From: John Daly <John.Daly@fingal.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 22 November 2023 15:32
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>
Subject: d0034-02 Ringsend wwdl application

Dear Sirs

| wish to draw your attention to the above application and that Fingal County Council does not appear to have
received a specified body notification notwithstanding that park of the catchment is in the Fingal area

John Daly

Senior Engineer
Environment Division
Fingal County Council
087 283 9186

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please notify the sender or itservicedesk@fingal.ie. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we
do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that
have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software. Ta an
riomhphost seo agus aon chomhad a ghabhann leis faoi run agus d'fhéadfadh sé a bheith faoi phribhléid dhlithliuil.
Is ar an seolai amhain atd sé dirithe. Mura tu an faighteoir beartaithe, ta cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipedil, daileadh, né
aon ghniomh a dhéanamh né a fhagail ar |ar i dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fhéadfadh sin a bheith midhleathach.
Ma ta an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuir an seoltdir né itservicedesk@fingal.ie ar an eolas. Ni féidir
cumarsaid idirlin a rathd a bheith sldn né saor 6 earrdidi mar d'fhéadfadh faisnéis a bheith idircheaptha, truaillithe,
caillte, scriosta, né teacht déanach né neamhiomlan . D4 bhri sin, ni féidir linn glacadh le freagracht as aon earrdidi
nod easnaimh ata sa teachtaireacht seo, né aon iatan, a thdinig chun cinn mar thoradh ar an tarchur riomhphoist .
T4 an teachtaireacht cuardaithe ag bogearrai Frithvireas.




